From: Lindberg, Kevin

Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2010 5:49 PM
To: Trevino, Mary T.

Subject: RE: Signed forms

If attaching the e-mails will do the trick, that sounds fine to me -- | suspect that'll forestall confusion in the long run.
Thanks,
KL

From: Trevino, Mary T.
Sent: Sat 1/30/2010 5:22 PM
To: Lindberg, Kevin
Subject: FW: Signed forms

Do you want to prepare a new UCC document or may | attached the e-mails below?

From: Mitchell, Thomas R.

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 3:02 PM

To: Brown, Lynda S.; Trevino, Mary T.; 'manuel.broncano’; Lindberg, Kevin
Subject: RE: Signed forms

That'’s the solution that | would recommend as well.

From: Brown, Lynda S.

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 2:21 PM

To: Trevino, Mary T.; manuel.broncano; Lindberg, Kevin
Cc: Mitchell, Thomas R.

Subject: RE: Signed forms

Hello,

Student can take 3 credits per term for a total of two terms. | think that “may be repeated for credit” appropriately
defines this course because some students will take 3 credits and others 6.

Lynda

From: Broncano, Manuel

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 1:31 PM
To: Brown, Lynda S.

Subject: FW: Signed forms
Importance: High

Please have a look at this. M.

From: Trevino, Mary T.

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 9:46 AM

To: Broncano, Manuel; Lindberg, Kevin; Mitchell, Thomas R.
Subject: FW: Signed forms

Importance: High

| need clarification on the COMM 4350 Internship course. The 4-year plan shows the internship in the fall and spring of
the senior year, 3 SCH each term for a total of 6 SCH.

The change for the Internship course changes its value to three or six hours. Would a student take the six hours
internship in one term?

Recommendation: Create COMM 4650 or leave COMM 4350 and include “May be repeated for credit” in the course
description.
Please advise.



